ENIOLA KEHINDE JOSEPH



Date of birth: 03/07/1983 | **Nationality:** Nigerian (Nigeria) | **Phone number:**

(+234) 09126895441 (Home) Email address: josephenik2@gmail.com LinkedIn:

www.linkedin.com/in/jek-jek Skype: kenland5

Address: No 10 HAPPY STREET RUPOKWU PORT HARCOURT RIVERS STATE NIGERIA, RIVERS STATE NIGERIA. WEST AFRICA, 60001, PORT HARCOURT

ABOUT ME

I'm an Information Technology specialist with expertise in computer networking and security and also in emerging technologies. My role as a Lead ICT Support Engineer is to develop support procedures and strategies for system procedures and techniques for system networks, operating systems, and applications development.

I solve network-client problems, provide technical expertise and direction in support of system infrastructure, design, cabling, process improvements, diagnose and resolve complex system/ server problems.

WORK EXPERIENCE

10/10/2020 - CURRENT PORT HARCOURT RIVERS STATE, Nigeria

LEAD IT TECHNICAL SUPPORT DOTRIX TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

- Responsible for daily setup and maintenance of the company's Active Directory, and also monitoring of core networking equipment and devices.
- Development of recommendations for action and transmission to the customers.
- I ensure with my team that all desktops, laptops and servers are adequately safeguarded against unauthorized access, virus removal and prevention for all systems.
- I develop support procedures and strategies for system procedure and strategy for system networks, operating systems, and applications development. I solve problems, provide technical expertise and direction in support of system infrastructure and process improvements, and diagnose and resolve complex system problems.
- Based on routine requests I work with a technical team to generate vulnerability assessment reports for my organization.

Business or Sector Other service activities | Department ICT CONSULTING AND ENGINEER

23/08/2017 - 09/12/2019 NIGERIA WEST AFRICA, United States

ICT TEAM LEAD (CONTRACT): ICT-UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION (U.S.A) NIGERIA OFFICE

I worked with Prof. Victor W.A Mbarika PhD Stalling Distinguished International Scholar and MIS Professor (Tenured) at East Caroline University Greenville NC as a TEAM LEAD and ICT EXPERT on specific measurable objectives.

- The establishment and deployment of a multimedia and E-learning centre for Federal Polytechnic Nasarawa, North Central Nigeria.
- Led ICT-U technical support team to provide support and training to the host institution staff while also handling inevitable complaints from users on system functionality.
- Testing and Review of products and solutions. Technical support services for Infrastructure such as desktops and mobile clients, servers, operating systems, storage
- Record, analyze and resolve complex incidents and problems related to ICT Solutions
- I train the institution staff yearly on the use of an e-learning/learning management system platform, Providing ICT Technical expertise, feedback and guidance.
- Jointly run ICT training projects for local city youths in Africa to provide them with basic ICT skills they can use to obtain employment (It is a major objective of ICT-U to perform community service in all

- countries we are involved. The mission is to train inner-city (such as those who live in US ghettos) youths to gain basic ICT skills to prepare them for the job market)
- Monitor and maintain performance of ICT services ensuring adequate capacity and availability of services taking both proactive and reactive action when required.
- Identifying and onboarding new partnerships: Support the director of communication on a project to identify new partners that add value and synergies to our educational programs.

Business or Sector Education Department ICT Email

admin@ictuniversityfoundation.org

Website http://ictuniversityfoundation.org/

Link https://www.pressreader.com/nigeria/daily-trust/20160930/281934542439456

15/08/2017 - 15/11/2017 Arlington (U.S.A), Nigeria

SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGER (VOLUNTEER) REMOTE WORKING

MEDIATORS BEYOND BORDER INTERNATIONAL (MBBI)

I was reporting to the director of programs based in the United States. Anna Milovanovic.

- I was responsible for managing and monitoring real-time events in four countries, Cambodia, Nepal, Brazil, Mexico, and post-event in real-time. I also monitor conflict reports in those countries.
- Social Media postings on Facebook, Twitter, and LinkedIn for Monday to Thursday (Weekly)
- Interviewing a member for the Member Spotlight and writing a Corresponding Blog (Monthly)
- Other duties as assigned.

Business Sector Otherservice activities Department NON-PROFIT Website https://mediatorsbeyondborders.org/

11/12/2015 - 05/12/2016 FCT ABUJA, Nigeria

NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR

SOCIETY FOR HEALTH AND ECONOMICDEVELOPMENT

- Ensuring the availability of internet services to computers and the entire user on the network
- Ensuring the security and data integrity of staff information and documents and also providing technical direction of the S.H.E system including keeping current on software roadmap, new releases, new patches/fixes, and more.
- Maintain organization S.H.E health software and database for health workers across the states.
- Ensures the upgrading of patch and anti-virus programs on a timely basis.
- Ensure compliance with corporate information management and technology standards, guidelines and procedures for the S.H.E Technology environment.
- Develop a user interface software to link different users on health record comparison and checking within the organization.
- Ensure that all desktops, laptops and servers are adequately safeguarded against unauthorized access, virus removal and prevention for all systems.
- Use the S.H.E Global Helpdesk to maintain an accurate history of all technical issues reported by users, documenting each in a complete and precise manner.
- Take responsibility for proactively maintaining hardware and software systems to ensure ICT is functioning optimally to support the scholastic and administrative activities in the institute; where appropriate, work after office hours to minimize service disruptions.

Business or Sector Other service activities Department NON GOVERMENTAL ORGANISATION

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

13/08/2013 - 20/10/2015 Ayetedjou Ifangi, Benin

B.SC. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE (2ND CLASS UPPER) POMA INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS UNIVERSITY

Address Ayetedjou Ifangi, Republicof Benin, 000000, Ayetedjou Ifangi, Benin Website www.pomauniversity.ng

Fieldof study Computer use, Softwareand applications development and analysis, Inter-disciplinary programmes and qualifications involving Information and Communication Technologies (ICTs), Database and network design and administration, COMPUTER SCIENCE

Final grade (2nd Class Upper) Thesis TECHNOLOGY AND INTERNET OF THINGS

HND (HIGHER NATIONAL DIPLOMA) Federal Polytechnic Nasarawa, Nigeria, West Africa

Address Nasarawa, Nigeria, West Africa, West Africa, 962, NSAARAWA, Nigeria Website www.fedpolynas.edu.ng

Field of study: Electrical Electronics Engineering Technology.

CISCO CERTIFICATE NETWORKING BASICS CCNA 1 CISCO ACADEMY ABUBAKAR TAFAWA BALEWA UNIVERSITY ATBU

Website https://atbu.edu.ng/ Field of study COMPUTER NETWORKING AND SECURITY Final grade DISTINCTION

26/10/2004 - 16/10/2005 BAUCHI STATE, Nigeria

CISCO CERTIFICATE ROUTER AND ROUTING BASICS CCNA 2 CISCO ACADEMY ABUBAKAR TAFAWA BALEWA UNIVERSITY ATBU

Website https://atbu.edu.ng/

26/10/2004 - 16/10/2005 BAUCHI STATE, Nigeria

CISCO CERTIFICATE SWITCHING BASICS AND INTERMEDIATE ROUTING CISCO ACADEMY ABUBAKAR TAFAWA BALEWA UNIVERSITY ATBU

Website https://atbu.edu.ng/

26/10/2004 - 16/10/2005 BAUCHI STATE, Nigeria

CISCOCERTFICATE INWAN TECHNOLOGIES CISCO ACADEMYABUBAKAR TAFAWA BALEWA UNIVERSITY ATBU

Website https://atbu.edu.ng/

DIGITAL SKILLS

Research and analytical skills Good time management.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): YORUBA | OKUN | ENGLISH

Other language(s):

UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

DIGITAL SKILLS

04/07/2012 - CURRENT

DIGITAL SKILLS

Search Engine Optimization Branding and Sales Force Social Media Skills Search Engine Marketing Digital Project Management. Social Selling Digital Business Analyst

PUBLICATIONS

When technology meets money laundering, what should law do? new products and payment systems and cross border courier

-2018

Abstract

Money Laundering has become very sophisticated by technology assistance. Perpetrator is tending to use the help of technology to create easiness of doing crime. This condition is supported also by the activity of cash courier across border which has been choosing as means to do money laundering. Some Conventions and/or multilateral agreement between countries have appointed the vulnerability of exploration of money laundering through cash courier. From research, it can be understood, the Convention just gives the guideline how to detect, but as long as it happens, there is no specific measurement how to recognize it directly. Since money laundering is proceed of crime. It needs an inspection and evaluation from the Authority and decides that the crime is money laundering. It is not a crime against Customs Law. Other condition that increases possibility to support money laundering is the development of new products and payment systems. So many innovations conducted by technology creates new payments methods and products, such as bitcoin, Litecoin, linden dollars, other crypto currency and other bearer negotiable instruments, could help offender to do money laundering. In the research, it was discovered that the crime is developing further rather than the law. Technology seems like taking place in the heart of the money launderer and robs the position of the law, even though Technology is never created for something bad. The research is qualitative research that will analyze how the law can work together with technology to fight against money laundering. The hypothesis of this research is that law is having a good position as guidance of the development of technology, and technology is having good role to trigger the readiness of law to develop. Thus, money laundering will not be easy to "develop" when technology meet law. The government of every country in the world need to synergies information on new technological discovery this is very important as it will help each country to formulate laws bordering on trans-border crime especially on money laundering. Money laundering comes in different formats and styles with the introduction of different payment system across the world. One of such latest development is the introduction of crypto currency i.e., bitcoin a fiat currency that is mainly a block chain technology driven.

International Conference on INTERNET Studies (NETs2017), 14-16 July 2017, Bali, Indonesia.

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

14/07/2017 - 16/07/2017 - INDONESIA BALI

2017 INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INTERNET STUDIES (NETs 2017)

I was invited by the Taiwan Academy of Science to an International conference in Bali Indonesia where I Co-authored a book titled.

"When technology meets money laundering, what should law do? new products and payment systems and cross-border courier' with Professor Go. Lisanawati a Professor of Law with expertise in Anti-Money Laundering and Cybercrime.

Link http://repository.ubaya.ac.id/id/eprint/31774

28/07/2020 - 28/07/2020 - ONLINE THIALAND

Certificate: International Webinar Financial Crime, Fraud and Cyber-Security

NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

03/03/2004 - CURRENT SAN JOSE CARLIFORNIA U.S.A

CISCO NETWORKING ACADEMY

Link www.cisco.com/net

15/05/2022 - CURRENT NAMABIA

Fellow African Institute of Professional Scientist (AIPS) Fellow African Institute of Professional Scientists (AIPS)

07/06/2022 - CURRENT NAMABIA

Fellow African Institute of Professional Engineers and Technologist (FAIPET)

Fellow African Institute of Professional Engineers and Technologists (FAIPET)c

REFEREES

13/09/2023 - CURRENT

Professor Dada Olugbenga

POMA International University Ayetedjou Ifangi Republic of Benin

Email: profolugbenga_dd@yahoo.com

05/02/2009 - CURRENT

Professor Victor Mbarika
President Board of Trustee ICT University
United States of America.
+1 (225) 5721042
victor@mbarika.com

02/03/2004 - CURRENT

Taiye Aderiye IESL Nig. Ltd Seconded Nigeria NLNG omotenny3377@gmail. com 08037056239